curriculum vitae



location email tel telegram linkedin Yoshkar-Ola, Russia alexey.tataurov@gmail.com +79276833244 @alextataurov

linkedin.com/in/alextataurov

Profile

An experienced PHP developer with passion in development of web applications using PHP programming language and MySQL database engine. Most of time I was working with Drupal 7 for a Netherlands-based solar panel provider company. Additionally I implemented two Laravel 5 projects for fetching and monitoring of solar panels data.

As an independent iOS developer I created a couple of iOS applications that totally were downloaded more than 2.2 million times.

Skills

PHP • MySQL Laravel • Drupal HTML • CSS • Javascript Nginx • Apache • REST API Git • Linux

Work History

Remote PHP Developer, Sungevity.nl October 2012 - December 2019

- Developed multilingual websites for viewing and purchasing of solar panels using Drupal 7. These websites used fetching of a data from Salesforce, geowebservices and Drupal Commerce integration
- Created an administration portal for buyers and administrators to viewing detailed solar panels statistics
- Implemented two internal Laravel-based websites that fetched a data from external web-services and showed it to administrators
- Incorporated the Drupal Commerce module for accepting of solar panels payments through Ogone (aka Ingenico) payment system
- Created a multistep funnel form for collecting of user requests and sent it to Salesforce CRM
- Implemented CSV import/export of entities and backup of website files/ databases to Amazon S3

Remote PHP Developer, <u>soulcollage.com</u> March 2012 - May 2013

- Maintenance of the soulcollage.com (driven by Drupal 6) website
- Advanced Views configuration
- Implemented a custom node import from an external source

Certification

Zend Certified PHP Engineer (issued Dec 2013, Credential ID ZEND024374)

Education

Mari State Technical University, Yoshkar-Ola, Russia 2002-2007 BS, Computer Science

Languages

Russian (native)

English (upper-intermediate level, TOEFL iBT 94/120)